

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 92KF

Deleted: IQK1000-9SS

Deleted: FBRIQK1000-9SS

Deleted: May 2

MISC. EXHIBIT: RF EXPOSURE INFORMATION [2.1093(c)]**Applicant:**Advantage PressurePro, LLC205 W. Wall St.Harrisonville, MO 64701**Manufacturer:**FLEETWOOD GROUP Inc.P.O. Box 1259Holland, Michigan 49422-1259

Deleted: T

Deleted: he m

Deleted: and applicant

Product:Electronic Tire Pressure Monitoring SystemModel: APS1Deleted: FHSS Reply IQ Keypad
Transceiver

Deleted: IQK1000-9SS

Applicable Rules:47CFR Part 15.231

Deleted: 47

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: ¶

Pursuant to 47CFR Part 1.1307(b), 47CFR Part 2.1091(c), and 47CFR Part 2.1093(c) this transmitting device, compliant to 47CFR Part 15.231, is categorically excluded from evaluation regarding the Maximum Permissible Exposure of RF energy.

Deleted: 47

Deleted: EXmisc_RFexpose.doc